DATE: July 17, 1998

TO: Kay Flynn, Records and Reporting Division
FROM: Sue Ollila, Division of Communicaiions 4 -0
RE:  Confidential Information - Docket No. 980459-TP

Staff has completed its review of AT&T's confidential information, document number
06939-98, filed in this docket. It may be returned to AT&T. Stafl has also completed its
review of WorldCom's confidential information, document number 07135-98, filed in this

docket. 1t may be retumed to WorldCom.

If you have any questions, please call me at 3-6540.

cc! David Dowds
Matilda Sanders
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